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Malave, Erin

“From:. Judy Peraza [judy@perlandtitle.com]
Sent:  Monday, March 22, 2010 11:45 AM

-To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: L10000028211
-—-—"‘“—_-—-“—'—_—‘-“
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Please change the LLC address:

c/o

PERLAND TITLE & ESCROW SERVICES CORP.

9100 SOUTH DADELAND BOULEVARD, SUITE 1500,
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33156

Sincerely,

Judith M. Peraza, Title Agent

PERLAND TITLE & ESCROW SERVICES CORP.
9100 SOUTH DADELAND BOULEVARD, SUITE 1500,

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33156

PHONE: 786-497-7082

FAX: 786-497-7270

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in and transmitted with this communication is strictly
confidential, is intended only for the use of the intended recipient, and is the property of Perland Title &
Escrow Services Corp. If you are not the intended recipient; you are hereby notified that any use of the
information contained in or transmitted with the communication or dissemination, distribution, or

copying of this communication is strictly prohlblted by law. If you have received this communication in
error, please lmmedlately return this communication to the sender and delete the original message and
any copy of it in your possession. '

B P N




